MAUREEN GARRINGER

STATEMENT OF TEACHING PHILOSOPHY

My personal teaching career goal or mission is to ensure every contact or interaction I make creates a positive impact. As an educator, I strive to offer knowledge, compassion, and sincerity with each encounter. I make every effort to impress upon each resident/student/learner the importance of treating every patient as a family member they love and to follow the evidence-based practice. Building one's confidence is of high priority along with teaching nurses to always understand why they are performing each medication or task.

PERSONAL ATTRIBUTES

In my 20-year career as a nurse, I have worked in Home Health, wound care, hyperbaric chambers, nursing home, intermediate care, Intensive Care Units- medical/surgical, trauma and cardiac intensive care. I have floated to multiple units including orthopedics, ER overflow, and med/surg. Ground clinical experience includes licensed practical nurse students, registered nurse students and Graduate nursing students. The cohorts taught range from small groups of two residents up to large groups up to 120 residents. I led and managed skills week which incorporate over 30 skills that are performed a minimum of three times by every resident within one week. Each simulation week offers the resident approximately 30 simulations followed by debriefing sessions. I promote the importance of critical thinking, building confidence, and to never stop learning.

I am a hardworking and dedicated team player with strong ethics. I believe in encouraging and supporting every nurse to continue their education. The nursing profession holds high standards for each nurse to ensure the best possible outcome for the population. My dedication to each student/resident is to ensure they grow and achieve their goals and dreams during their educational journey and beyond.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

2015 - 2021

CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR, HEALTHTRUST WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS STARN PROGRAM

2014 - 2020

CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR, OSCEOLA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2022-PRESENT

KENNESAW STATE UNIVERSITY

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR WELLSTAR SCHOOL OF NURSING

2020-NOVEMBER-JULY 2022

NURSE RESIDENCY COORDINATOR AND RETENTION SPECIALIST, WELLSTAR KENNESTONE HOSPITAL

2020-2020 MARCH-NOVEMBER

RN NEURO ICU, WELLSTAR KENNESTONE HOSPITAL

2015 - 2021

CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR, HEALTHTRUST WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS STARN PROGRAM CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR

2010 - 2020

RN OSCEOLA REGIONAL HOSPITAL

10/19- **RN** MSICU

01/2014-2018 NEURO/TRAUMA ICU, CVICU

7/2010-1/2014 INTERMEDIATE CARE, STEPDOWN UNIT, FLOATED TO MULTIPLE UNITS AS NEEDED RN

2009 - 2011

RN HOME HEALTH

PREFERRED HOME CARE SERVICES, GOOD SAMARITAN HOME CARE, MEDERI HOME CARE- RN CLINICAL MANAGER (2009)

2009 - 2010

RN, NATIONAL WOUND CARE RN

2000-2009 LPN,

2000-2004 NURSING HOME LPN

2004-2008(?) WINTER HAVEN HOSPITAL, ANGELS NEST, MOTHER BABY (PRN)

1998 - 2009

JOB TITLE, BOOKKEEPER OSCEOLA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

EDUCATION

JANUARY 2019

DOCTOR OF EDUCATION IN LEADERSHIP AND LEARNING, ASPEN UNIVERSITY

Specialization in Healthcare Administration and Leadership, GPA: 4.0

2015

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN NURSING EDUCATION, ASPEN UNIVERSITY GPA: 4.0

2008

ASSOCIATE DEGREE IN NURSING, VALENCIA COMMUITY COLLEGE

2008

LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE, TECHNICAL COLLEGE OF OSCEOLA COUNTY

SKILLS

- Independent, Reliable, Strong Ethics
- Excellent Time Management Skills
- Computer Skills

- Crisis Prevention Intervention Certified
- Ntrinsx Certified
- Meditech Educator

Memberships:

American Association of Critical-Care Nurses (AACN) National League of Nurses (NLN)

References:

Radha Servos, 1207 SE Palm Beach Road, Port St. Lucie, Florida 34952 (201) 401-4938

Melissa Suarez, 462 E Springtree Way, Lake Mary, Florida 32746 (407)929-9287

Debbie Chambless, 1938 Big Cypress Drive, Saint Cloud, Fl 34771 (772) 807-0525

Amy Moldovan, 9531 Tuxford Road, North Chesterfield, VA 23236 (804) 836-4378